Rajkumar Shende

From: Vishal Astunkar

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Rajkumar Shende; Palaniappan S

Subject: Fwd: FW: Training calendar for new product and cost approval REQUEST
Attachments: Training cost Details.xlsx; FW Quotation from Hotel Amrutha Castle!!!!l. (M_s.ARISTON

Go ahead

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Date: 02-May-2023 10:38 am

Subject: Fwd: FW: Training calendar for new product and cost approval REQUEST
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Cc:

Approved.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Date: 1 May 2023 20:40

Subject: FW: Training calendar for new product and cost approval REQUEST
To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Cc:

Dear Sir,

Need your approval to go ahead as per below training schedule in south locations-

New product training calendar
Town Training place | Qty of participant [ Date of Training | Total cost for Training
Bangalore Office 17 3/5/2023 5540
Chennai Hotel 15 9/5/2023 15400
Cochin Hotel 8 12/5/2023 9000
Hyderabad Hotel 25 4/5/2023 19000
Total 48940




Rgds,

Vishal Astunkar

From: Palaniappan S <Palaniappan.S@ariston.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Subject: FW: Training calendar for new product and cost approval REQUEST

Dear Sir,

Total south training calendar for new product and cost approval request.
Enclosed calendar & cost.
Regards,

S.Palaniappan

From: Palaniappan S

Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Cc: Raja A <ExternalAdecco.RajaA@ariston.com>; External Adecco Chehtak BM
<ExternalAdecco.ChethakBM@ariston.com>; Harikrishnan M <cse.keralal@ariston.com>
Subject: Training calendar for new product and cost approval REQUEST

Dear Sir,

| am sharing Training calendar for new product and cost approval request.
Enclosed calendar & cost.
Regards,

S.Palaniappan



